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From: Kelly Bacon

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Justin Turnbull

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 1:26:58 PM
Attachments: SP-16-00005 DoubleK Preliminary Review -- Eng .pdf

SP-16-00005 DoubleK SurvevReview (2).pdf

Good afternoon Dusty,
Attached are the Public Works Preliminary Comments for the Double K Short Plat.
Thank you,

Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician |
Kittitas County Public Works

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:53 PM

To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson;
Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com;
enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov;
Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW,
SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH;
ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; RichElliott; Keli Bender;
Karen Hodges

Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Greetings. This message is a final reminder that the comment period for this application ends

tomorrow, January 19th 2017 at 5 pm. Please follow the below links to view the materials. Thanks
alll

SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (County Departments)
SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (Outside County)

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KELLYB

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Short%20Plats/SP%202016/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-16-00005+Double+K+Ranch+LLC

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Community Development Services
FROM: Kelly Bacon, Engineer Technician | \{f’l)
DATE: December 30, 2016

SUBJECT:  Double K Short Plat SP-16-00005

In review of the Preliminary Short Plat documents, the 60" Access & Utility Easement does not
show connection with Upper Badger Pocket Road except for an 8’ section. The entire minimum
joint use easement width of 30’ must match up to the access point onto Upper Badger Pocket
Road.

The following shall be conditions of preliminary approval:

1. Transportation Concurrency Application: Application must be submitted to Public Works.

2. Driveways: A driveway shall serve no more than two tax parcels. See Kittitas County Road
Standards, 12/15/15 edition.

a. New access easements shall be a minimum of 30’ wide. The roadway width shall have a
minimum width of 12’ if the length of the driveway is less than 150’, or 16’ if the length of
the driveway is more than 150’

b. Maximum grade shall be 15%.
¢. Crushed surface depth per WSDOT standards.

d. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose
property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

e. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements.

3. Plat Notes: Plat notes shall reflect the following:

a. Maintenance of the access is the responsibility of the property owners who benefit from
its use.

b. An approved access permit will be required from the Department of Public Works prior to
creating any new driveway access or performingwork within the county road rightof-way.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.
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Dept. of Public Works

d. A public utility easement 10 feet in width is reserved along all Id lines. The 10 foot
easement shall abut the exterior plat boundary and shall be divided 5 feet on each side
of interior lot lines. Said easement shall also be used for irrigation

4. Plat Approvals: All plats must show the acceptance signature of the County Engineer. The

acceptance block shall be as follows (per KCC 16.24.170):
EXAMINED AND APPROVED
This day of JAD, 20
Kittitas County Engineer

5. Private Road Maintenance Agreement: The applicant shall meet all applicable conditions of
any pre-established or required Private Road Maintenance Agreements.

6. Lot Closure: It is the responsibility of the Professional Licensed Surveyor (PLS) to ensure the
lot closures are correct and accurate.

7. Access Permit: An approved access permit shall be required from the Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing work within the county road
right of way.

8. Addressing: Contact the Kittitas County Rural Addressing Coordinator at (509) 962-7523 to
obtain addresses prior to obtaining a building permit. A parcel cannot receive a building
permit or utilities until such parcel is identified with a 911 address.

9. Fire Protection: Contact the Kittitas County Fire Marshal regarding any additional access
requirements for Emergency Response.

10. Mailbox Placement: Mailboxes must be approved by U.S. Postal Service. Mailbox locations
are site specific. Contact your local Post Office for location and design standards before
beginning construction.
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

S TTITAS COtRTY Mark R. Cook, Director, P.E.

January 19, 2017
County Survey review of Short Plat 16-00005 Double K

Required Changes for Final Plat:

1. The dashed lines adjacent to the West boundary of Section 5, within the 60’ Access
easement should be identified. It is assumed these lines represent a driveway, but that
should be clarified.

2. The 60’ Easement adjacent to the West boundary of Section 5 should be labeled as
“Existing”, “Herein Dedicated”, or “Created via separate document”. If the first or third
option is used, the Auditor’s File No. shall be included. It should be noted that the
easement as shown does not connect to Badger Pocket Road with the full 60’ ‘width.

3. Any submittal which includes contours or elevations shall include a reference to the
vertical datum used.

4. The following corrections shall be made to the legal description:

Paragraph 2, Line 5: Southeast corner thereof: And thence East...

Paragraph 4, Line 6: to the center section line; thence North 89-59...

Of Note:
Due to time constraints in meeting the deadline for county review, the County Surveyor
was unable to complete review of Lot Closure sheets. Closure review will be done, and if
any issues arise, Mr. Cruse will be contacted directly.

Particular Elements of Code not enforced in this review

1. 16.20.020(2) Conflicts with RCW:59.09.050

2. 16.020.040(15) Unnecessary

3. 16.024.030(2) Refer to Surveyors discretion and RCW:58.09.120

4. 16.024.050 Refer to Surveyors discretion and RCW:58.09.120

5. 16.24.160 Conflicts with RCW:58.09.080

6. WAC:332-130-040(4) The South Quarter corner of Section 5 does not meet minimum

requirements of 2 section corner monument ties, OR 3 reference
ties. Kittitas County has already identified and referenced this
particular corner, but has not yet filed a Land Corner record. It

is unnecessary for the surveyor to prepare the same

documents.

Respectfully,

Justin Turnbull
County Surveyor

411 N. Ruby St., Suite #1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
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From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:48:25 PM
Attachments: figures Double K. Ranch Short Plat.pdf

WDFW comments Double K. Ranch short plat.pdf

Dusty,
Here are WDFW’s comments for the proposed short plat. Please let me know if they raise any
questions and I’'m more than happy to chat more with you and/or the proponents.

Cheers,
Jen

Jennifer Nelson

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Habitat Program

201 North Pearl Street

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-3421 Office

(509) 961-6639 Mobile

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:52 AM

To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Lisa Lawrence; Patti
Johnson; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com;
johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER,;
Clear, Gwen (ECY); Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Downes, Scott G (DFW); Nelson,
Jennifer L (DFW); SEPA (DAHP); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E
(DOH); Serr, Ben A (DOH); HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); DNR RE AQ LEASING
RIVERS; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck; RichElliott; Keli Bender;
Karen Hodges

Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this short plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and
the comment period ends 01/19/2017. Click the links below to view information on the permit.

SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (County Departments)
SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch LLC (Outside County)

Thank you,



mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Short%20Plats/SP%202016/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch/SP-16-00005%20Double%20K.%20Ranch%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-16-00005+Double+K+Ranch+LLC
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This photo was taken at the intersection of Fourth Parallel Road and Upper Badger Pocket Road,
Iooklng upstream in Badger Creek : o e
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This photo was taken from Upper Badger Pocket Road, looking at the flowing water along the
eastern edge of the Double K. Ranch driveway.
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This photo was taken from Morrison Road, looking upstream in Badger Creek.
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This photo was taken from Morrison Road, looking downstream in Badger Creek.








This photo was taken from Fourth Parallel Road, looking downstream in Wippel Wasteway.










DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
South Central Region ¢ Ellensburg District Office « 201 N. Pearl St, Ellensburg, WA 98926
Telephone: (509) 962-3421 « Fax: (509) 575-2474

January 19, 2017

Dusty Pilkington

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: WDFW comments on SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch Short Plat along Badger Creek
Dear Mr. Pilkington,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed short plat (SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch) to divide
the existing parcel into two lots. Badger Creek flows through the property and Wippel Wasteway borders the
northern portion of the property. The Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife’s (WDFW) primary
concern with this proposal is to protect the fish and wildlife resources in and around these water bodies.

Badger Creek through the property is upstream of the major canal deliveries, flows year round and is fish
bearing. Mid-Columbia Steelhead have been documented in Badger Creek and they are currently federally
listed as threatened on the endangered species list and are a state candidate species. They could also be present
in Wippel Wasteway, which flows into Badger Creek to the west of the Double K. Ranch. Both waterbodies
provide valuable habitat for fish and wildlife.

Wippel Wasteway is the property boundary for these parcels on the north and Badger Creek forms the
southwestern boundary between proposed Lots 1 and 2. Streams naturally meander and their use as a property
border becomes increasingly complicated as natural processes occur. These natural processes and stream
meanders are not only good for fish and fish habitat, but also reduce velocities and therefore reduce flood
impacts during high flow events. The Badger Creek Watershed is quite large (~30 square miles upstream of
Fourth Parallel Road) and the 100 year flood event is estimated to be nearly 1,000 cubic feet per second.
Protecting these streams and planning for large events not only protects fish and wildlife habitat but increases
public safety and minimizes impacts to infrastructure.

A Hydraulic Project Approval (HPA) will be required from WDFW for any work that will use, divert, obstruct,
or change the flow or bed of Badger Creek. Common projects that require an HPA in this area include
irrigation diversions from the creeks, culverts or bridges over the creeks, or streambank repairs. Access for
future development of Lot 2 may require new a new stream crossing of Badger Creek; an HPA will be required
for such work. Any changes or repairs to the existing crossings may also need an HPA. Additionally, future
building sites should be located outside of the riparian areas for Wippel Wasteway and Badger Creek.

WDFW has a few specific requests related to this proposal:
e The name Badger Wasteway be changed to Badger Creek on the surveys to reflect the natural water

course
e A critical areas buffer and setback be shown on the survey for Wippel Wasteway and Badger Creek







Page 2

e Consider alternatives to using Badger Creek as the property boundary along the southwestern border

e Consider changing the configuration of the lot line on the northern part of the property such that Lot
1 does not have a long narrow strip of riparian buffer along Wippel Wasteway. Much of this “strip”
should remain protected to function as a critical area buffer with wetlands and fish and wildlife
habitat

e Early consultation with WDFW prior to development of Lot 2 and/or further development of Lot 1

We appreciate the opportunity to comment and work with the proponents to meet their needs. Please feel free
to contact me at (509) 962-3421 or Jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov if you have any questions about these
comments.

Sincerely,

»"//7 g,
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y /
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Jennifer Nelson
Area Habitat Biologist




mailto:Jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov







Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch
Date: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 9:11:45 AM
Thank you!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Looks good now.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 8:32 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Hi Dusty,

Please see attached for corrected version. Please let me know if you approve by 11:00am this
morning.

Thanks!



mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

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

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Megan,

’

Could you change one little thing? It should read “5 miles southeast of Kittitas”.

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
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Thanks Dusty!
How does this look?

Happy New Year!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg



mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

mailto:legals@kvnews.com

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
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K Ranch

Megan,

Could you publish this one on January 4t Wednesday?

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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From: Cruse & Associates

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 10:13:38 AM
Thank you.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Cruse & Associates
Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Greetings. Attached are comments on the Double K. Ranch Short Plat. | will be issuing a decision
based upon the comments received. Hard copies are also en route via USPS.

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
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 10:40:19 AM
Thank you!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Looks good. Thank you!

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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Thanks Dusty and happy Friday!

Let me know if you approve of the attached corrected version.

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
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 9:37 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Megan,

There is one small change. The proof should read “south OF Fourth Parallel Road”. Other than that,
it looks good to go!

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
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Hi Dusty,
Attached is your legal proof scheduled to be published on January 23.

Please reply back by 3:00pm tomorrow afternoon, January 20 with a final approval or
if you would like any changes made.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:39 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: SP-16-00005 Double K. Ranch

Megan,

Could you publish this one for Monday, January 23797

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004ald
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From: Holly Myers

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: SP-16-00005-Double K Ranch

Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:03:26 PM
Attachments: SP-16-00005-Double K Ranch.docx

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
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Subdivision Comments


To: DUSTY PILKINGTON





From: Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor





Date: 01/05/2017





RE: SP-16-00005  DOUBLE K RANCH





Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above mentioned project regarding water and septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health requirements.


A site map is required to verify that all setback requirements are met with the proposed boundary lines.  The map must include all septic tanks, drain fields, wells and boundary lines.  Please verify adequacy of the well for a shared well by providing a well log or 4 hour draw down report in addition to a shared well users agreement if the well is intended to supply potable water to both proposed lots.





			


			Findings














Water





Finding 1


All persons who are making applications for land use including, but not limited to, short plats must comply with KCC Chapter 13.35.027 per KCC Chapter 13.35.020 Adequate Water Supply Determination.  Proof of water adequacy and availability includes a well log or 4 hour draw down test and a mitigation certificate for each proposed lot.





Chapter 13.35.027





1. All new uses of ground water shall require either: 





1) A letter from a water purveyor stating that the purveyor has adequate water rights and will provide the necessary water for the new use; 


2) An adequate water right for the proposed new use; or 


3) A certificate of water budget neutrality from the Department of Ecology or other adequate interest in water rights from a water bank. No new use to which this chapter is applicable shall be approved without one of these required submissions.





(See Condition A-1)





2. All applicants for land divisions shall also submit information on "proximate parcels" held in "common ownership" as those terms are defined in WAC 173-539A-030 and otherwise demonstrate how the proposed new use will not violate RCW 90.44.050 as currently existing or hereafter amended.  (See Condition A-2)





3. Failure to obtain mitigation before commencement of an activity requiring mitigation shall be a code violation subject to enforcement under Title 18 KCC. 








Finding 2


Metering is required for all new uses of domestic water for residential well connections and usage must be recorded in a manner consistent with Kittitas County Code Chapter 13.35.027 and Ecology regulations. (See Condition B-1)





Finding 3


The approval of this division of land provides no guarantee that use of water under the ground water exemption (RCW 90.44.050) for this plat or any portion thereof will not be subject to curtailment by the Department of Ecology or a court of law” (settlement agreement) (See Condition B-2)








Well Location





Finding 1


All wells must meet the distance requirement of 50 feet from the property line, 50 feet from the septic tank and 100 feet from the drain field as per Kittitas County Critical Areas Ordinance 17A.08.25, and KCC Chapter 13.  If existing wells do not meet the setback requirement from property lines, the two adjoining parcels nearest the well must enter into a legal, shared well-users agreement.  (See Condition A-5)





Finding 2


Per 16.20.040(16). The plat drawing shall contain all the following:  


Well location. The drawings shall be marked with a "w" indicating location of the well and a broken line showing the one hundred foot radius around such.  (See Condition A-3)  





Finding 3


Per 16.20.020(9) Preliminary plat general information, A statement regarding the contemplated sewage disposal, potable water supply, and drainage improvements for the proposed subdivision are required to be placed on either sheet one or subsequent sheets of the plat.





On Site Sewage





Finding 1


 (KCC 13.04.090 (1(f)). One soil log shall be performed and information recorded for each lot within the proposed subdivision.  Soil logs shall be in accordance with WAC 246.272A.  Site evaluations for Onsite Septic Systems must be completed at the frequency of one soil log per lot. (See Condition A-4) 





Signature Block





Finding 1


The final plat shall contain the county health officer signature block in accordance with KCC 16.24.210.  (See Condition A-6)  











			A


			Final Plat Review & Recording 














Prior to final plat approval and recording, the following conditions shall be met:





A-1 	The applicant shall provide one of the following to the satisfaction of the Public Health Department: 





1) A letter from a water purveyor stating that the purveyor has adequate water rights and will provide the necessary water for the new use; 


2) An adequate water right for the proposed new use; or 


3) A certificate of water budget neutrality from the Department of Ecology or other adequate interest in water rights from a water bank. No new use to which this chapter is applicable shall be approved without one of these required submissions.








A-2	The applicant shall submit information on "proximate parcels" held in "common ownership" as those terms are defined in WAC 173-539A-030 and otherwise demonstrate how the proposed new use will not violate RCW 90.44.050 as currently existing or hereafter amended.





A-3	The final plat drawings shall be marked with a "w" indicating location of the well and a broken line showing the one hundred foot radius around such.”





A-4	(KCC 13.04.090 (1(f)). One soil log shall be performed and information recorded for each lot within the proposed subdivision.  Soil logs shall be in accordance with WAC 246.272A.  Site evaluations for Onsite Septic Systems shall be completed at the frequency of one soil log per lot.





A-5	All wells shall meet the distance requirement of 50 feet from the property line, 50 feet from the septic tank and 100 feet from the drain field as per Kittitas County Critical Areas Ordinance 17A.08.25, and KCC Chapter 13.  If existing wells do not meet the setback requirement from property lines, the two adjoining parcels nearest the well must enter into a legal, shared well-users agreement.





A-6	The final plat shall contain the county health officer signature block in accordance with KCC 16.24.210.





			B


			Final Plat Notes 














The following notes shall be placed on the face of the plat:





B-1	“Metering is required for all new uses of domestic water for residential well connections and usage must be recorded in a manner consistent with Kittitas County Code Chapter 13.35.027 and Ecology regulations.”





B-2	“The approval of this division of land provides no guarantee that use of water under the ground water exemption (RCW 90.44.050) for this plat or any portion thereof will not be subject to curtailment by the Department of Ecology or a court of law” 


B-3	A statement indicating the method of sewage disposal and potable water supply.










